
Cornwall Public Library 
 May 14, 2025 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
 
 I. Roll  

II. Approval of Agenda  

III. Approval of the Minutes 

              April 9, 2025 

IV. Financial Review:   

A.  Approval of Warrant #10 

V. Public Remarks  

VI. Communications/Donations: Need Motion to Approve the Donation of    
             $500.00 by Mary and Warren Mumford in honor of their son, Timothy. 

VII.       Director’s Report – See Google Docs  

VIII. Committee Reports   

A. Finance Committee 

B. Policy Committee 

C. Building, Grounds & Sustainability Committee 

D. Friends  

E. Personnel Committee: Motion to approve resignation of Kiara  

             Kennedy, effective June 9, 2025. 

F.          Strategic Planning Committee 
 

IX.  Unfinished Business  

X. New Business 

XI.         Public Remarks                 

XII.        Adjournment 

 

Next Regular Board Meeting Wednesday, June 11, 2025, 7 PM 
 



Cornwall Public Library Board of Trustees Meeting 

April 9, 2025, 7:00 p.m. 

Minutes 

Meeting was called to order by Meghann Chyla at 7:02 p.m. 

I. Roll: Trustees Present: Meghann Chyla (President), Michelle Query (Vice President), Amy 
Stermer, Lucinda Poindexter, Gregory Rocco, Christopher DeFilippi 

Also: Charlotte Dunaief (Director), Cathy Squillini (Minutes), Allison Barry (Treasurer) 

Excused: Julia Dahl 

Public: Brandt Knapp 

II. Approval of Agenda: Christopher DeFilippi made a motion to approve the agenda, 
seconded by Michelle Query. Discussion: Christopher DeFilippi asked to include the following 
item under New Business: Statement regarding IMLS Executive Order. A vote to approve the 
Agenda as amended was unanimous. 

III. Approval of the Minutes:  A motion to approve minutes of the March 12, 2025 Meeting was 
made by Amy Stermer, seconded by Michelle Query and unanimously approved.  

IV. Financial Review:  A motion to approve Warrant #9 in the amount of $97,719.68 was made 
by Christopher DeFilippi, seconded by Lucinda Poindexter.  

Discussion: 

● $153.48 CCSD reimbursement for taxpayer dispute (tertiary repayments)0 
● Elan Financial Services includes the cost of the Budget flyer with annual report printing 

and mailing 
● $201.50 x 4 poll workers, plus a machine worker for $250.00 
● $190.00 J&G Law to review the language of the Legal Notice regarding the budget vote 
● $540.00 Phoenix Graphics printing ballots for budget vote 
● $765.12 Times Hudson Valley Media cost of Legal notice in the Local 4 times 

Question: What are the four payments of $555.00? Medicare reimbursement for retirees. 

A vote to approve Warrant #9 in the amount of $97,719.68 was unanimous. 

  

V. Public Remarks: None 



VI. Communications and Donations: 

There were no donations. 

Communications: The Director received a thank you from AARP Tax Aide   for use of the 
Community Room. This is the third year AARP has used the room for Tax Aide. this year, in 10 
sessions, 160 people were served. 

VII. Director’s Report: See Google Docs for full report. 

The Director highlighted the following items for the Board: 

● The budget flyer was mailed two weeks ago. It is the first time using USPS Direct Mail. 
● Brenda contacted the Blood Bank; CPL will be reimbursed for the cost of renting a 

carpet cleaner. 
● The auditors were here. Next time, they will be scheduled in September before the 

annual report. The Director has asked for a digital copy and 1 hard copy of the audit. 

VIII. Committee Reports: 

Finance Committee: The Library budget presentation is scheduled for April 15; the budget vote 
is April 22, 2025. 

Policy: Interlibrary Loan Policy: the Head of Adult Services gave feedback and suggested 
lowering the fee per request from $5.00 to $4.00 for non-CPL cardholders. This is especially 
important for those patrons who hold cards from other system libraries but use CPL as their 
primary library. The Board voted unanimously to approve the ILL Policy with the change in fees. 

Buildings, Grounds, and Sustainability: No update. The Director is taking bids for the parking 
lot. Funding to support the project is being requested through Senator Skoufis’ office, as CREST 
aid. 

Friends: Approval of the Friends’ March 2024 - April 2025 Budget is complete. 

Personnel: The labor attorney was contacted regarding the cost of work CPL was charged for 
the Handbook, and the overall disappointment in what was done. The attorney committed to 
completing the work herself without further charge to CPL. The Director is checking the revised 
copy for any necessary changes. CPL will not be liable for any additional costs. 

The attorney was also advised that a letter to RCLS, stating CPL’s disappointment in the work 
completed on the project, would be sent. 

Strategic Planning Committee: The Committee planned ways input from the community will 
be gathered both at the Budget Vote and Riverfest, as they begin to plan for the next Strategic 
Plan. 



Meghann Chyla made a motion to enter Executive Session to discuss a personnel issue, 
seconded by Christopher DeFilippi at 7:22 pm. The motion was unanimously approved. 

A motion to end Executive Session was made by Christopher DeFilippi, seconded by Lucinda 
Poindexter, and unanimously approved at 7:41 pm. 

IX. Unfinished Business: None 

X.. New Business:   

Statement on the Executive Order Affecting the Institute of Museum and Library 
Services- April 9, 2025 

“I would like to submit the following for the record regarding the recent executive order targeting 
the Institute of Museum and Library Services (IMLS) and other institutions. 

On March 14, President Trump signed an executive order that states: 

“The Institute of Museum and Library Services shall be eliminated to the maximum extent 
consistent with applicable law, and such entities shall reduce the performance of their statutory 
functions and associated personnel to the minimum presence and function required by law.” 

The Institute of Museum and Library Services provides essential support to both libraries and 
museums. The IMLS operates with less than 0.003% of federal funding yet provides immense 
support throughout the nation. 

Local libraries provide millions of Americans with rich programming, internet access, job search 
assistance and an opportunity to read, learn and connect with others. 

I learned tonight that this impacts our budget. We receive $4,810 from IMLS. 

While the ALA (American Library Association) has taken legal action in response, there is still 
much more to be done. 

Concerned residents should reach out to our congressional representatives and urge them to 
support ongoing IMLS funding and protection. This isn’t just about money—it’s about protecting 
people’s access to education, information, and opportunity. 

Libraries have always been a vital part of our communities, and right now, we need them more 
than ever.” 

  

XI. Public Remarks: None 



XII  Adjournment: A motion to adjourn was made by Christopher DeFilippi, seconded by 
Michelle Query, and unanimously approved. The Regular Board Meeting was adjourned at 7:41 
p.m. 

The Public Budget Presentation will be on April 15 at 7:00 p.m. 

The Budget Vote and Trustee Election will be April 22, 9:00 am - 9:00 pm 

The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on Wednesday, May 14, at 7:00 p.m. in the 
CPL Community Room 

 



Cornwall Public Library
Warrant #10

April 2025

Cash Basis  Tuesday, May 6, 2025 12:09 PM GMT-04:00   1/2

DATE NAME AMOUNT

1001 General Fund (7848) - 3 - 2

04/03/2025 Cornwall Public Library Payroll -29,491.86

04/03/2025 Nationwide NYS Deffered -600.00

04/08/2025 Benninger Landscaping LTD -1,050.00

04/08/2025 Interstate Waste Services -183.04

04/08/2025 Indoff LLC -117.72

04/08/2025 Susan Vrana -125.00

04/09/2025 Hannaford -7.98

04/09/2025 NYS Health Insurance Pending Acct -9,053.21

04/09/2025 Aflac -93.70

04/10/2025 Cash -132.55

04/10/2025 Verizon- Wireless -15.08

04/15/2025 Cornwall Public Library Payroll -28,091.39

04/15/2025 Nationwide NYS Deffered -600.00

04/16/2025 NET 2 PHONE -193.84

04/22/2025 Verizon -119.00

04/22/2025 NYS & Local Retirement -758.11

04/24/2025 Heaven Scents Candle Co -120.00

04/29/2025 Toshiba -84.00

04/29/2025 Toshiba -496.91

04/30/2025 Cornwall Public Library Payroll -28,326.56

04/30/2025 Nationwide NYS Deffered -600.00

04/30/2025 Shop Rite Supermarkets Inc -51.98

04/30/2025 Country Living -34.97

04/30/2025 Julie Bengyak -450.00

04/30/2025 Poets & Writers -30.00

04/30/2025 Belsito Communications, Inc -80.00

04/30/2025 Pam Stockton -37.79

04/30/2025 The Olana Partnership -150.00

04/30/2025 Thomas Cole National Historic Site -100.00

04/30/2025 Envisionware, Inc -527.08

04/30/2025 Writer's Digest -16.00

04/30/2025 Cengage Learning Inc/Gale -239.21

04/30/2025 Horticulture -15.00

04/30/2025 hoopla -1,380.86

04/30/2025 Food & Wine -36.00

04/30/2025 Central Hudson Gas & Electric Corp -2,307.11

04/30/2025 Brodart Co -120.62

04/30/2025 Blackstone Publishing -334.99

04/30/2025 Commissioner of Finance -400.00

04/30/2025 Storm King Art Center -250.00

04/30/2025 Brodart Co- JUV -947.18

04/30/2025 RCLS -16,281.60

04/30/2025 Hannaford -44.55

04/30/2025 Brodart Co.- McN -610.75



Cornwall Public Library
Warrant #10

April 2025

Cash Basis  Tuesday, May 6, 2025 12:09 PM GMT-04:00   2/2

DATE NAME AMOUNT

04/30/2025 Ingram Library Services -860.11

04/30/2025 The Wallkill Valley Publications -58.00

04/30/2025 Charlotte Dunaief -44.80

04/30/2025 Grainger -158.67

04/30/2025 Overdrive Inc -2,903.73

04/30/2025 Equalpride -19.95

04/30/2025 Staples -402.95

04/30/2025 New York Library Association -1,500.00

04/30/2025 Orange Library Association -20.00

04/30/2025 West Point Tours -495.00

04/30/2025 Good Housekeeping -29.97

04/30/2025 Demco, Inc. -873.25

04/30/2025 Lisa Sinclair -91.00

04/30/2025 The Wallkill Valley Publications -58.00

04/30/2025 Central Hudson Gas & Electric Corp -41.72

04/30/2025 The Wallkill Valley Publications -58.00

04/30/2025 Elan Financial Services -4,559.93

Total for 1001 General Fund (7848) - 3 - 2 $ -136,880.72



Cornwall Public Library
Budget vs. Actuals: Budget_FY25_P&L - FY25 P&L

July 2024 - April 2025

Cash Basis  Saturday, May 10, 2025 07:21 AM GMT-04:00   1/1

TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET

Revenue

4002 Local Public Funds 1,477,559.13 1,477,558.00 1.13 100.00 %

4082 Income 8,002.77 5,000.00 3,002.77 160.06 %

4401 Interest Income 4,652.46 500.00 4,152.46 930.49 %

4706 Friends of the Cornwall Public Library 9,500.11 14,000.00 -4,499.89 67.86 %

4840 RCLS- LLSA 15,368.00 4,810.00 10,558.00 319.50 %

Total Revenue $1,515,082.47 $1,501,868.00 $13,214.47 100.88 %

GROSS PROFIT $1,515,082.47 $1,501,868.00 $13,214.47 100.88 %

Expenditures

6010 Retirement 70,985.00 76,041.00 -5,056.00 93.35 %

6020 6020 NYS Disability Benenfits 2,063.78 2,500.00 -436.22 82.55 %

6030.8 FICA/Medicare Expense 6,936.90 69,093.00 -62,156.10 10.04 %

6060 Worker's Compensation 4,919.00 9,200.00 -4,281.00 53.47 %

6090 Health Insurance 74,348.36 127,103.00 -52,754.64 58.49 %

6141 Professional Library 167,220.15 178,822.00 -11,601.85 93.51 %

6142 Clerical Salary 394,221.95 580,456.00 -186,234.05 67.92 %

6143 Treasurer Salary 5,141.01 6,365.00 -1,223.99 80.77 %

6144 Custodial Salary 18,455.51 30,971.00 -12,515.49 59.59 %

7410 Books 44,035.56 63,779.00 -19,743.44 69.04 %

7411 Movie License 373.08 700.00 -326.92 53.30 %

7412 Video/Music/Books on Tape 29,535.75 40,990.00 -11,454.25 72.06 %

7413 Serials/Reference 10,581.79 16,100.00 -5,518.21 65.73 %

7430 Supplies 16,510.62 34,500.00 -17,989.38 47.86 %

7431 Telephone 3,274.25 4,700.00 -1,425.75 69.66 %

7432 Square Processing Fees 66.77 50.00 16.77 133.54 %

7433 Postage and Shipping 3,933.40 3,000.00 933.40 131.11 %

7434 Printing 2,837.07 7,500.00 -4,662.93 37.83 %

7435 7435- Travel/Conference 1,825.90 4,036.00 -2,210.10 45.24 %

7437 Professional Fees 28,518.53 47,050.00 -18,531.47 60.61 %

7438 Dues 2,603.98 1,500.00 1,103.98 173.60 %

7450 Utilities/Fuel 27,823.90 41,000.00 -13,176.10 67.86 %

7451 Custodial Supplies 2,549.50 2,500.00 49.50 101.98 %

7452 Repairs to Building 29,051.61 23,000.00 6,051.61 126.31 %

7454 Building Insurance 13,756.86 13,500.00 256.86 101.90 %

7455 RCLS 60,927.09 77,472.00 -16,544.91 78.64 %

7469 Service Contracts 21,461.78 39,440.00 -17,978.22 54.42 %

Total Expenditures $1,043,959.10 $1,501,368.00 $ -457,408.90 69.53 %

NET OPERATING REVENUE $471,123.37 $500.00 $470,623.37 94,224.67 %

NET REVENUE $471,123.37 $500.00 $470,623.37 94,224.67 %



                          April 2025 Director’s Report 
 

   Personnel 
            ∙  Began brief weekly meetings with individual Department  
               Heads, where they set the agenda 
     Budget/Financial  

      ∙ Continued getting ready for the budget vote 
      ∙ Gave applications for Absentee Ballots to 11 people 
      ∙ Did Public Budget Presentation 4/15/25 
      ∙ Held Budget Vote & Trustee election 4/22/25      

      Programming   
      ∙  Ran the Annual Timothy Mumford Memorial Poetry Competition and  on 4/27 the Awards     
         Ceremony 
      ∙  Mystery Book Club had 10 attendees, including me 
      ∙   

     Building and Grounds  
              ∙ There was a complaint that the parking lot lights came on too early. I tried to reset them, but they                      
                came on too late. I showed Pam S & Dawn how to reset times. Believe they are at the correct  
                time now.  
              ∙  Nathan Kispaugh came with his Eagle Scout Project and installed it in the hallway. It is a 
                 movable brochure holder. 

 ∙         

    Monthly Statistics 2025 (previous month in parentheses):   
Registered borrowers: 6,775 (7,732); Direct Access/Circulation: 10,391 (11,159);  
ILL Borrows: 1,704 (1,746); ILL Loans: 1,403 (1,463);  
Item Count: 72,099(72,116); Wi-Fi: 5,946 (6,476).   
Libby (Overdrive) Checkouts: 3,762 (4,108); Unique Users: 782 (821).  
Number of visits to the Library:  5,382 (5,417) Notary Services: See Adult Services  

Meetings Attended:  4/1 Department Heads Mtg; 4/1 Policy Committee; 4/2 Meeting with YS about 
Summer Reading Programs; 4/8 Strategic Planning Committee; 4/9 Finance Committee and CPL Board 
Meeting; 4/9 Director’s Association Mtg; 4/15 Department Heads meeting;4/15 Public Budget Presentation; 
4/16 Staff Meeting; 4/17 ILS Committee; 4/22 CPL Budget Vote 8 AM-9:15 PM; 4/29 Dept. Heads. 

Webinar(s) attended: 4/8-Koha Reports training; 4/22 100 days in-Policy Changes; 4/23 AI for Non-profits 
pt.1; 4/23 Difficult Converstations; 4/24 Intergenreational Leadership;  4/25 Ask HR-Fututre Emploment 
Practices 

 

 

 

 

 



Newsletter Performance & Social Media Engagement Report  

Submitted by Kiara Josey, Public Relations 

Overview: In April, we launched a targeted social media campaign to boost newsletter sign-ups, utilizing a 
dedicated post and QR codes placed throughout the library for easy access. The timing coincided with our 
annual budget vote and trustee election, which likely contributed to increased engagement across platforms. 
The campaign aimed to drive signups while also maintaining strong interaction with our existing audience. 
Despite the success in driving new subscribers and generating higher-than-usual traffic, there is still room for 
optimizing open rates and expanding our reach further. 

May Newsletter Campaign Metrics: Sent out yesterday at 12:30 pm- 24-hour results 
• New Sign-ups: 5 
• Total Sent: 4,135 
• Total Opens: 1,943 
• Open Rate: 50.8% (Good engagement, but room for improvement) 
• Did Not Open: 1,881 
• Unsubscribed: 1 
• Spam Reports: 0 

Vote Reminder: 
• 4,145 sends 
• 2,118 (55%) opens 
• 47 (1%) clicks 

Vote Results: 
• 4,140 sends 
• 1,870 (49%) opens 

Facebook Insights: 
• Total Views: 14.2k (up by 44.1%-previously 9k)  
   o Followers: 72%  
   o Non-Followers: 28% 
• Content Interactions: 269 
• New Follows: 12 
• Reach: 3,000(up by 75.9%-previously 1,600) 
  o Followers: 794 previously 640 
  o Non-Followers: 2.22k previously 984 

Instagram Insights: 

• Total Views: 7.8k previously 6,700 
  o Followers: 84% 
  o Non-Followers: 16% 
• Content Interactions: 289 (up by 44.5%- previously 198) 
• New Follows: 19 
• Reach: 1,000(up by 27.3%- previously 810) 
  o Followers: 480 previously 475 
  o Non-Followers: 564 previously 319 

Key Takeaways: 

• Newsletter Engagement: The open rate of 50.8% indicates good engagement, with 1,943 opens out of 4,135 



emails. While this is a strong start, there's still an opportunity to reach the 1,881 individuals who didn’t open 
the newsletter. We may need to adjust subject lines or send times to capture more of this audience. 

• Social Media Success: Both Facebook and Instagram saw significant gains. The increase in views and 
interactions was likely driven by the added attention around the annual budget vote and trustee election. 
Facebook’s reach among non-followers saw a major jump (+75.9%), while Instagram’s engagement 
continued to rise, with a 44.5% increase in interactions. 

▪ April 20- 789 – Instagram 110- Facebook 

▪ April 21- 781– Instagram 1,672 - Facebook 

▪ April 22- 1,570– Instagram 1,863 - Facebook 

▪ April 23- 1,064– Instagram 2,003 - Facebook 

• QR Code and Post Impact: The QR codes and the social media post generated moderate increases in new 
sign-ups (5 new subscribers), signaling that these tactics helped guide users to the sign-up page. 

• Audience Growth: Facebook saw a notable increase in followers (+72) and reach (+75.9%), suggesting that 
the campaign effectively reached a broader audience. On Instagram, although the total follower count 
remained relatively steady (+5), the 27.3% increase in reach highlights the potential for further growth in this 
space, especially among non-followers. 

• Room for Improvement: While the campaign performed well, there is still room to refine strategies for both 
increasing newsletter open rates and expanding social media reach, particularly among non-followers on both 
platforms. 

Circulation Monthly Stats for April  
 Ellen Winchell Service Desk Manager 5/2/2025 

  
Calls for Programming  42 
Calls regarding Circulation  69 
New Library cards  46 
Assist on Shelving  1 day 
Assist on Computers  21 
Assist on Printing  40 
Faxing  14 
Register for Adult Programming  46 
Register for Children’s Programming  4 
Assist with Reference  58 
Assist with Children’s  45 
Miscellaneous duties *Guest pass, Museum Pass, Book 
recommendations, special projects etc.   

3 

Notary  0 
Pull List and Book Drop 180 
Organizing Carts  78 
Auditing Carts  100% 

 
Shelf Reading  0 



 Youth Services -End of Month Report –April 2025 
Program name     Date                            Children     Teen      Adults          Vols     Total   

 
Meetings & Webinars 
         4/16 Staff Meeting- Lisa, Liz, Susan, Aaron; 4/28 CLOUSC Meeting Lisa; 4/15 & 4/29 Manager’s    
Meeting -Lisa, Liz   
        Webinars: 4/10 KOHA: REPORTING-Lisa ,  SRP Calendar Meeting with PR-Lisa & Liz           
Questions @ the Desk 
Reference 355, Circulation 121, Phone 46, Tech/,i-pads lent 103, Programs 28, Book Clubs 17, Misc.24 
Reflections    
“Do you know what this is?” are the words often heard during Dig in the Dirt Day. My response, “No I 
don’t, but there is the Library” while pointing at the library. More often than not, they go in to the library. 
 
 Respectfully submitted, 5/1/25 ekf 
  

Adult Programming & Outreach Projects:  April 2025 
 
We 'Sprung into Spring' with a multitude of programs that pleased a large number of our patrons. 
Upcoming offers will certainly be well received as well! 
 
Brenda 
 
 
Library Sponsored Programs:  
 
 

ChatterBooks 4/2 11      11 
P.J. Story Time  4/10 2  3   5 
Chess Time 4/5         10 1 6     1 17 
Book Break 4/8 6    6 
Readzza, rdzza 4/24  3   3 
Baby & Me 4/4, 4/11.       16,13      17,13  59 
Circle Time 4/23, 4/30.       5, 7 .          12 
Dog Tales 4/7, 4/28 9,8   3,3      25 
Family Story  4/1, 4/8, 4/29 22,24,22    20,22,24         134 
2 by 2 A Haven 4/22      76  57       133          
Vote Day ST 4/22    17   16        33 
Fruit Vote 4/22           32 
T.U.T. 4/25  7           7 
Dig in Dirt Day 4/26     16         13      3        29 
TOTALS     262 11       191   10     506 
Date Title of Program Attendance 



 

Date                    Program Name                                              Attendance 

Conference Room Use Only: 

Date Title Of Program Attendance 
4/1/25 Cornwall Clean Up Crew_ 15 
4/13/25 Cornwall Club DeLectura 4 
4/23/25 Social Security 101: Strategies That Could 

Maximize Your Benefits 
48 

  Total: 67 
Donations to Friends of Cornwall Library: 

Date Title of Program Donation Amount 
4/15 & 
4/21/25 

DIY Decluttering (4/15-$16, 4/21-$18) $34.00 

4/23/25 Social Security 101: Strategies That Could 
Maximize Your Benefits 

$23.00 

   
4/28/25 AARP 6-Hour Safety Driving Course $79.00 
  Total: April           $136.00 

           Total YTD: $893.50 
   

 
 

4/2-
4/30/25 

Cornwall Canasta Card Crusaders (4/2-16, 
4/9-10, 4/16-7, 4/23-17, 4/30-14) 

64 

4/7-
4/28/25 

Creative Writers Workshop (4/7-10, 4/14-
12, 4/21-10, 4/28-7) 

39 

4/7/25 AARP Tax-Aide  
23 taxpayers, 14 volunteers 
Filed $10,227 in federal refunds/ $2,402 in 
NYS refunds 

37 

4/10/25 Cornwall Homeschool Family Meet-Up 8 
4/15 & 
4/21/25 

DIY Decluttering (4/15-43, 4/21-34) 77 

4/16/25 Great Decisions: US- China Relations 3 
4/22/25 Perfume Creations 8 
4/23/25 Out & About Book Club: Recursion by Blake 

Crouch 
7 

4/27/25 Progressive Parenting Book Club: Lessons 
for Survival by Emily Raboteau 

3 

4/28/25 AARP 6-Hour Safety Course 39 
4/30/25 Cornwall Community Leader Forum 42 
  Total: 327 



Adult Services APRIL 2025 Report  
(Submitted by Dawn S. Thornton)  

  
REFERENCE: Reference Questions: 129 (124); 1-on-1 Tech Help: 23 (17); Quick Tech Assists: 74 (75); 
Circulation: 27 (19); Directional: 12 (25);   
Reader’s Advisory: 1 (2); Faxing: 0 (0); ILL/SEAL: 6 (24);  
Pull List: 1108 (1122); Printing: 89 (92); Phone: 61(45); Virtual Ref: 1 (2)   
Reservations: 0 (2); Items Lent:  9 (7); Guest Pass:  37 (21)  
 
Notary Service: 57 (44) 
 
Database Stats: Ancestry: 56 (27)     
 Hoopla: Digital Audiobook: 332 (352);  
Digital BingePass: 9 (9); Digital Comics: 22 (25); Digital Ebook: 162 (192); Digital Movie: 42 (50); Digital 
Music: 14 (9); Digital Television: 24 (15) 
 NYTimes Digital Subscription Stats:  
In-House Library usage sessions: 60 (57); page views: 119 (112);   
articles read: 92 (91); Offsite Code redemptions: 256 (255);   
usage sessions: 1323 (1252); page views: 6308 (6050); articles read: 1947 (1848)  
  
PC Usage: Adults’: 331 (347); Children’s: 7 (1); Laptops: 8 
  
PROGRAMS  
Book Chat and Chocolate: 14 (13)  
Members’ Choice Book Group: 5 (3) 
Mystery Book Club: 7 (10) 
Out and About: 7, (11) 
Creative Writers: 39 (44) 
Midday Matinee: 21 (28)   
Tuesday Night Movie: 6 (18)  
Canasta: 38 (22)  
Pieces of Me Documentary: 2 
Teen Tech Tutors: 5 (14) 
Homebound: 3 (4) pickup, 7 (3) deliveries 
Opera Club: 18 
Great Decisions: 3 (4) 
Cornwall Clean-up Crew: 18 (15) 
Progressive Parenting: 3 
Cornwall Homeschooling Family Meet: 8 
Patron Pix: 3 
Spanish Reading Club: 4 
AARP Safe Drivers: 39 
Decluttering: 77 
Budget Presentation: 5 
Perfume Creations: 8 



Social Security: 8 
Poetry Competition: 38 
  
Signage needs to be updated to accommodate those with visual impairments. 

For Adult Summer Reading, returning to the Read-Squared platform to track registrations, etc., has been 
finalized. Pam Hawks has been instrumental in the setup.   

The Members’ Choice book group—a new couple visited in person and suggested titles. I acquired one of 
their suggestions for the May meeting.  

 
























































































	CPL Board Meeting Agenda May 14 2025
	April 9, 2025 Minutes
	Warrant10 April 2025
	202504 April BudgetvsActualsBudget_FY25_PL-FY25PL
	April 2025 DirectorsReport
	Cornwall Public Library - Financial Statements - 6.30.24

